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CITY OF FAIRHOPE

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA

MONDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 2018 - 4:30 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBER

1. Utilities Department Priority Projects - Richard Peterson

2. Fairhope Ave. Drainage Improvements: Public-Private Partnership -Richard Johnson

3. Presentation of All Account Balances - Michael Hinson

4. Discussion of Municipal Pier Outbuilding and Issues - Joe Wolchina

5. Discussion of Job Positions and Rationale Behind Positions - Leslie Green and

Jeff Marks

6. Discussion of Ordinances and Resolution for Civic Center and Ordinances for

Parks; and Streets and/or Sidewalks - Sherry-Lea Botop and Michael Stonehouse

7. Committee Updates

8. Department Head Updates and Grant Updates

Next Regular Meeting Monday, March 12,2018 at 4:30 p.m. and Same Place



Memorandum

From: Richard D. Johnson, P.E., Public Works Directory

To: Honorable Karin Wilson, Mayor

Thru: Lynn Donnelly Maser, Special Projects

CC: File

Date: February 14, 2018

Subject: Fairhope Avenue Drainage Improvements: Public-Private Partnership

Mayor Wilson:

The City has been presented with an opportunity to undertake a public drainage improvement
project through a Public-Private Partnership (3P). There exists a significant drain that runs south
to north under Fairhope Avenue and through the site of the future Portico Project on the
northside of Fairhope Avenue just east of the U.S. Post Office. The current system was installed
40 years ago, is undersized and failing. Flooding of Fairhope Avenue and the property to be
redeveloped is a common occurrence during heavy rainfalls.

The Development entity, Chris Haley - Haley Development, LLC, has shown a willingness to
participate in solving this drainage problem. If drainage improvements are left unaddressed,
heavy rainfalls would negatively impact his project and Fairhope Avenue. I would like to discuss
a 3P option with the City Council that in general terms would define the scope of work as
follows:

Private Developer (Haley) Roles and Responsibilities:

1. Survey. Engineering, Design and Construction Oversight
2. Pipe and Structures Installation - Equipment. Labor, Borrow, Backfill, Bedding and all

other incidentals required
3. All necessary BMP's required for erosion and sediment control

City of Fairhope Roles and Responsibilities:

1. Review and approval of the design and drainage calculations
2. Issuance (at no cost) all necessary ROW and other City permits exclusive to the

mainline drainage work
3. Provide the following project materials: Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Pre-Cast Junction

Boxes and Pipe End Treatments







Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

From: Lynn Donnelly Maser
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Lisa A. Hanks, MMC 1

Subject: FW: Work session/agenda
Attachments: JD - 1st Asst. Golf Professional.doc (002).docx

Discussion will cover the rationale behind these positions.

Lynn

From: Leslie Green

Sent: Friday, February 16,2018 4:21 PM
To: Lynn Donnelly Maser <lynn.maser@fairhopeal.gov>
Cc: Mayor Karin Wilson <karin.wilson@fairhopeal.gov>
Subject: Work session/agenda

Good Afternoon -

Please see the following to add to the work session/agenda -

-  Addition of one new position - Golf Pro Assistant - Attached - pay grade 20
Addition of 1 -part time pro shop clerk -11
Addition of 1 FT, or 2 PI positions as tennis center attendants - (In order to accommodate the extended hours
due to new lights on the clay courts) -11

Leslie Green

Human Resources

City of Fairhope
161 N Section St

Fairhope, AL 36532
(251) 929-7437













RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION REPEALING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 1408-07

SETTING FORTH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE

OPERATION OF THE FAIRHOPE MUNICIPAL CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX

LOCATED AT 161 N. SECTION STREET, FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,

ALABAMA, as follows:

I. The facilities located in the Municipal Civic Center Complex, namely the Main
Auditorium, the Lobby, the Council Chambers (Municipal Court), the Storeroom, and the
Delchamps Suites will be regulated as outlined herein.

II. RESERVATIONS

1. Reservations shall be on a first come, first served basis, except for Governmental
functions which shall take precedence over all other functions and may
necessitate the cancellation or postponement of an event.

2. Persons or groups wishing to reserve one or more of the facilities must complete,
date, and sign an Application for Use of Fairhope Civic Center form,
Cancellation Policv. Indemnitv/Hold Harmless Agreement, and pay the required
rental deposit in order for the reservation to be entered on the Activities Calendar
located at the Fairhope Civic Center. No reservations will be confirmed until the
deposit is paid.

3. Persons or groups using one or more of the facilities must also obtain a Special
Event Insurance Policy naming the City of Fairhope as additional insured for any
event open to the public, tickets are sold, and/or alcohol is on the premises.

4. Cancellations or date changes must be in writing and signed by the same person
who signed the application and paid the rental fees and must be given to the
Banquet Manager at the Fairhope Civic Center not less than thirty (30) days prior
to the event for any refund to be given. Fee refunds will be made by check, less a
$10.00 or 20% handling charge, whichever is greater. No refunds will be made
for cancellations made within 30 days of the event.

5. Groups that have events that occur annually and have rented the auditorium for at
least five consecutive years shall have the right for advance booking provided
that the City receives a completed application(s) and deposit(s) paid prior to the
requested dates.

6. Religious groups may use the complex facilities for meetings, conventions,
dinners, etc., but will not be permitted use of any part of the facility as a
permanent sanctuary on a regular Sunday or weekday basis.





























ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE NO. 1575

TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE BY
PROVIDING POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR PARK USAGE

WITHIN THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,
ALABAMA, as follows:

POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR PARK USAGE ORDINANCE

It is expressly declared that the purpose of these regulations, policies and procedures is to provide
a guideline for those people wishing to reserve outdoor facilities at Fairhope's bay front parks and
bluffs and to establish a fee structure for such use to partially defray the cost of administering these
services and the additional costs and expenses to maintain these parks. A user is responsible for
adhering to and complying with all rules and regulations pertaining to the use of city parks. Any
violation may result in additional fees.

This policy is applicable to all public parks listed below:

Fairhope Beach Pavilion

Henry George Park (park on bluff above fire hall)

Park on South End of Pier

PERMITTED USE

Only one event per day will be scheduled in each park. Only the following uses and activities are
permitted in City parks:

1. Performing Arts events, when sponsored by a non-profit organization for the
benefit of the non-profit organization or the public.

2. Weddings, catered receptions, banquets, and memorial services. Receptions or
banquets will only be allowed in the pavilion.

3. Festivals. A '"festival" shall be an event with the primary theme being subject
of a national, ethnic, artistic, biographical or seasonal theme. Food may be
offered in conjunction with a festival when sponsored by a non-profit
organization or public agency in compliance with permits and regulations of the
City of Fairhope revenue office and the Baldwin County Health Department.

RESERVATIONS

Reservations are on a first come, first served basis. All fees. Application, Cancellation Policy, and
Indemnity/Hold Harmless Agreement are required prior to booking. The dales requested can not
be guaranteed until all of these are received. Once received, your reservation will be placed on the
calendar and all necessary City Personnel will be notified.

Final event details and/or special requests must be submitted in writing at least 8 weeks before the
scheduled event. Details are to include all components of the event such as type of event, expected
attendance, staging, tent usage, name of rental companies, entertainment, electricity needs, etc.
(SEE ATTACHED RESERVATION FORM).

Any and all cancellations and/or date changes must be in writing and signed by the same person
who signed the application and paid the rental fees and must be given to the Event Coordinator
and/or his/her designee not less than 30 days prior to the event. Fee refunds will be made, by
check, less a $10 or 20% handling charge, whichever is greater and will be delivered by mail. No
fee refunds will be made for cancellations made within 30 davs of the event or due to inclement

weather.













ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE NO.

TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE BY
PROVIDING POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR SIDEWALK

AND/OR STREET USAGE WITHIN THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,
ALABAMA, as follows:

POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR

SIDEWALK AND/OR STREET USAGE ORDINANCE

It is expressly declared that the purpose of these regulations, policies and procedures is to provide
a guideline for those people wishing to close a street and/or sidewalk within the City of Fairhope
Central Business District and to establish a fee structure for such use to partially defray the cost of
administering these services.

Organizations/Individuals may only request a street closing two times per calendar year.

This policy is applicable to all streets and/or sidewalks in the Central Business District (CBD) of
the City of Fairhope.

Any individual and/or group who plan to use a City of Fairhope street and/or sidewalk in the CBD
must have written permission of 75% of businesses/residents whose store fronts are directly
affected of said street/sidewalk to be closed. 100% of the businesses/residents within 300 feet

must be notified of the event via U.S. mail, e-mail or door-to-door. Petition and/or written
permission and notifications must be submitted to the City of Fairhope 12 weeks prior to the event
and must include Type of Event, Time the street and/or sidewalk will close. Time function will
begin and end and the Location of the function. Permission may only be by store owner or their
designee.

PERMITTED USE

Only the following uses and activities are permitted on City streets and/or sidewalks:

1. Performing Arts events, when sponsored by a non-profit organization for the
benefit of the non-profit organization or the public.

2. Festivals. A "festival" shall be an event with the primary theme being subject of
a national, ethnic, artistic, biographical or seasonal theme. Food may be offered
in conjunction with permits and regulations of the City of Fairhope revenue office
and the Baldwin County Health Department.

3. Walks, Runs and Bicycles Rides. Non-Profits refer to Ordinance No. 1486.

RESERVATIONS

A user is responsible for adhering to and complying with all rules and regulations pertaining to the
use of city streets and/or sidewalks. Any violation may result in additional fees.

Reservations are on a first come, first serve basis. All fees. Application, Cancellation Policy, and
Indemnity/Hold Harmless Agreement are required at least 12 weeks in advance to secure your
reservation. The dates requested cannot be guaranteed until all of these are received. Once
received, your reservation will be placed on the calendar and all necessary City Personnel will be
notified.

Final event details must be submitted in writing at least 12 weeks before the scheduled event.
Details are to include all components of the event such as type of event, expected attendance,
staging, tent usage, name of rental companies, entertainment, electricity needs, etc. (SEE
ATTACHED RESERVATION FORM).























CITY OF FAIRHOPE

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

MONDAY, 26 FEBRUARY 2018 - 6:00 P.M. - CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approve minutes of 15 February 2018 Regular City Council Meeting, minutes of 15 February
2018 Work Session, and minutes of 15 February 2018 Agenda Meeting.

2. Report of the Mayor

3. Public Participation - Agenda Items - (3 minutes maximum)

4. Council Comments

5. Final Adoption - Ordinance - An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 1510 and Ordinance
No. 1573 ̂ own as the Personnel Rules, Policies and Procedures Ordinance; Section 11.01
Selection of Members for Personnel Board. (Introduced at the February 15, 2018 City
Council Meeting)

6. Resolution - That the Compensation and Job Classification Plan along with the Grade Order
Sheet be amended and approved to Add Two Part-Time Marina Workers at Grade 11.

7. Resolution - That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a one (1) John Deere 3038E
Compact Utility Tractor; Allied Terra Spike SL6 Tine Machine for the Golf Department and
the equipment is available for direct procurement through the National Joint Powers Alliance
("NJPA") Buying Group Contract (No. 062117-DAC (PG NB); and therefore, does not have
to be let out for bid. This has been nationally bid through the NJPA's bid process. The total
cost is $42,291.66.

8. Resolution - That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a one (1) John Deere 1550
TerrainCut Commercial Front Mower with 72-inch Fastback Rear Discharge Deck for the
Public Works Department and the equipment is available for direct procurement through the
National Joint Powers Alliance ("NJPA") Buying Group Contract (No. 062117-DAC (PG
NB); and therefore, does not have to be let out for bid. This has been nationally bid through
the NJPA's bid process. The total cost is $22,056.17.

9. Resolution - That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a Trench Box, PRONAL
Inflatable Trench Shield SmartShore, for the Fairhope Utilities; from Consolidated Pipe and
Supply Company, Inc. as Sole Source Distributor for the Mobile, Alabama area; and
authorizes procurement based on the option allowed by the Code of Alabama 1975, Section
41-16-51(13): "Contractual services and purchases of commodities for which there is only
one vendor or supplier and contractual services and purchases of personal property which by
their very nature are impossible to award by competitive bidding." The cost will be
$10,500.00.





STATE OF ALABAMA ) (

COUNTY OF BALDWIN ) (

The City Council met in a Work Session at 4:30 p.m.,
Fairhope Municipal Complex Council Chamber,
161 North Section Street, Fairhope, Alabama 36532,
on Thursday, 15 February 2018.

Present were Council President Jack Burrell, Councilmembers: Jay Robinson,
Jimmy Conyers, Robert Brown, and Kevin Boone, Mayor Karin Wilson, City
Attorney Marcus E. McDowell, and City Clerk Lisa A. Hanks.

Council President Burrell called the meeting to order at 4:34 p.m.

The following topics were discussed:

The first item on the agenda was the discussion of Fairhope Docks-Slip and Marina
Basin Dredging by Public Works Director Richard Johnson and Marina Manager
Drew Craze. Mr. Johnson explained the attached handout regarding Dredging of
Slips and Basins at Fairhope Docks. He was requesting to prepare and send out an
RFQ for permitting, bid specifications, and scope of work; and this would take at
least a year to complete. Mr. Johnson said the Fairhope Yacht Club is in the process
for a permit; and the permit will be good for five years and renewable.

Councilmember Conyers commented he was good with doing 5,000 plus cubic yards.
Councilmember Boone questioned the spoils and payment. He suggested taking
samples first and determine if the soil is good or bad.

Ellis Ollinger, Chair of the Fairhope Yacht Club Board of Directors, addressed the
City Council regarding the dredging. He said the Yacht Club would like to cost share
the channel dredging; and asked the City Council to consider helping with the
channel.

Council President Burrell requested the soundings from Tom Hutchens with Eco
Solutions who is helping the Yacht Club. The extension of the jetties was questioned
and possibly be put in the scope of work. He said the RFQ should be extended; and
commented he would like to partner with the Yacht Club. Mayor Wilson suggested
partnering with Fly Creek Marina too.

The Discussion for Transmission Upgrades for the Wastewater Department by
Operations Director Richard Peterson and mentioned an RFQ for the three outfalls.
The most critical being Church Street; and Fairwood and Fairhope Avenue.

Mr. Peterson suggested revenue enhancements and bonds for financing with a three-
year spending plan. He said we would do rehabilitation projects first. Mr. Peterson
stated that the rate increase for the Utilities was an average of 4-1/2 percent with a
cap on each increase. Council President Burrell replied that he and Councilmember
Brown were working on rates at this time. Councilmember Boone stated we need to
begin working on this right now. Mayor Wilson said in September she said we could
find the money for the projects.

































































STATE OF ALABAMA )(

COUNTY OF BALDWIN )(

The City Council met in an Agenda Meeting at 5:30 p.m.,
Fairhope Municipal Complex Council Chamber,
161 North Section Street, Fairhope, Alabama 36532,
on Thursday, 15 February 2018.

Present were Council President Jack Burrell, Councilmembers: Jay Robinson,
Jimmy Conyers, Robert Brown, and Kevin Boone, Mayor Karin Wilson, City Attorney
Marcus E. McDowell, and City Clerk Lisa A. Hanks.

Due to the Work Session Agenda Items needing more time for an extensive
discussion, the Agenda Meeting was not held.

Jack Burrell, Council President

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC
City Clerk



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1510 AND

ORDINANCE NO. 1573 KNOWN AS THE PERSONNEL RULES,
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

Section 1. The ordinance known as the Personnel Rules, Policies, and Procedures Ordinance
(No. 1510), adopted 14 April 2014, together with the Personnel Handbook of the
City of Fairhope, be and the same hereby is changed and altered in respect to the
certain sections below:

SECTION-XI. Personnel Board

11.01. Selection of Members

The Personnel Board is an independent board comprised of five (5) City residents appointed by
the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. Members serve five-year staggered terms, with
one new member appointed or reappointed each year.

Section 2. Any ordinance, resolution, or part(s) thereof, in conflict with said "Personnel Rules,
Policies, and Procedures - 2014", Personnel Board, 11.01 Selection of Members is
hereby repealed.

Section 3. If any section or provision of this ordinance, or of "Personnel Rules, Policies, and
Procedures -2014", be declared invalid or unconstitutional by judgment or decree
shall not affect any other section or provision.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its due adoption and
publication as required by law.

ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUARY. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk





RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,
ALABAMA, that the Compensation and Job Classification Plan along with the Grade Order
Sheet be amended and approved to Add the following Job Position; and the Job Description
and Grade of Pay for same:

Addition: Job Positions

Two Part-time Marina Workers

Grade of Pay

11

ATTEST:

ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUARY. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk











RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a one (1) John Deere 3038E
Compact Utility Tractor; Allied Terra Spike SL6 Tine Machine for the Golf
Department and the equipment is available for direct procurement through the
National Joint Powers Alliance ("NJPA") Buying Group Contract (No. 062117-DAC
(PG NB); and therefore, does not have to be let out for bid. This has been nationally
bid through the NJPA's bid process. The total cost is $42,291.66.

Adopted on this 26th day of February, 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC
City Clerk













RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a one (1) John Deere 1550
TerrainCut Commercial Front Mower with 72-inch Fastback Rear Discharge Deck for
the Public Works Department and the equipment is available for direct procurement
through the National Joint Powers Alliance ("NJPA") Buying Group Contract (No.
062117-DAC (PG NB); and therefore, does not have to be let out for bid. This has
been nationally bid through the NJPA's bid process. The total cost is $22,056.17.

Adopted on this 26th day of February, 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC
City Clerk













RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a Trench Box, PRONAL
Inflatable Trench Shield SmartShore, for the Fairhope Utilities; from Consolidated
Pipe and Supply Company, Inc. as Sole Source Distributor for the Mobile, Alabama
area; and authorizes procurement based on the option allowed by the Code of
Alabama 1975, Section 41-16-51(13): "Contractual services and purchases of
commodities for which there is only one vendor or supplier and contractual services
and purchases of personal property which by their very nature are impossible to
award by competitive bidding." The cost will be $10,500.00.

Adopted on this 26th day of February. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk













RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase a Pickup Truck, 2012 Ford F150
Extended Cab 4WD, for the Building Department and the type of vehicle needed is
on the Alabama Department of Transportation (ALDOT) surplus equipment list. The
total cost not to exceed $20,262.00.

Adopted on this 26th day of February. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk









RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, That the City Council approves the selection of Vision
Technology Solutions, LLC d/b/a Vision Internet Providers for Professional Services to
perform website development, visionLIVE subscription services, and/or other extra work
and services as required by the City's IT Department (RFQ No. PS012-18), and hereby
authorizes Mayor Karin Wilson to establish a fee schedule; establish a not-to-exceed limit
of $30,921.00 for a three-year total amount; and to execute the associated contract.

DULY ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUARY. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk







RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No, 2995-18 approving the new membership
fees for the Fairhope Recreation Center and Fairhope Municipal Pool on February 15,2018; and

WHEREAS, there were inadvertently several errors in the proposed fee schedules that need to
be amended due to multiple issues; and

WHEREAS, The City of Fairhope hereby amends and approves the following membership fees
for the City of Fairhope Recreation Center which includes pool, gyms, fitness, etc. (attached as
Exhibit A), the City of Fairhope Municipal Pool (attached as Exhibit B).

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, that the amended and proposed fees shall take effect March 1,2018.

BE IT FURHTER RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, that any resolution or part(s) thereof, in conflict with
this resolution is hereby repealed.

ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUARY. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk











RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, That Mayor Karin Wilson is hereby authorized to execute a
Trademark Licensing Agreement with Lucy Goose, LLC d/b/a The Fairhope Store for use
and display the Marks in connection with the promotion of the City of Fairhope, as further
described in Exhibit A with terms of the Agreement being 20 years.

DULY ADOPTED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUARY. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC
City Clerk

















City of Fairhope

Approval for Special Event Request

^1 &\ \ (9 \ complete application submitted to Rental Facilities Department

□ City Sponsored Event P Non City Sponsored Event

Event: CoQfC G £E.
Person Requesting: \

Date of Event:

Location: _

Please attach all supporting documentation.

Approval:

^  Date: 02'J2-2
Police Chief/D^gnee

Estimated security cost for event $ l^T-C)
—  ■ Date: o^liyhviH

Director of ̂ blic WoH^Designee
Estimated cost for city services $ 1,^02
Disapproval:

oo

Police Chief
Date:

Date:

Director of Public Works/Designee

□ Route back to rental facilities department for application package finalization

NOTES:

Once signatures are obtained, please forward to the City Clerk's office to go before council.























Revised 09/2013

PLEASE PRINT

CITYOFFAIRHOPE

P.O. DRAWER 429 02-14-18 P03:18 IN
FAIRHOPE, AL 36533 U

251/928-2136

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPPLICATTON

We hereby apply for a license to sell Alcoholic Beverages in the City of Falrhope or its Police Jurisdiction.
We agree to abide by all applicable Ordinances of the City, or any amendments to same, and to promotiv
furnish all reports requi^red by the City. _ A.

APPLICANT'S NAME y)7iDA^'/<p!^ . :XUc^ SSN#^SSN#.

AGE.,. ^DATE OF BIRTH.

MAILING ADDRESS_

HOME #

CELL # . . .

RESIDENCE ADDRESS _

^PLACE OF BIRTH

_WORK #

FAX# -

NO.YEARS AT PRESENT ADDRESS NO.YEARS AT PREVIOUS ADDRESS 1 <b

PREVIOUS ADDRESS Sc:etUc^ TT' AlA.
^0 2&"TAKr?£r Or* ̂ C3T«'2_y ^

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BUSINESSf Tc:>lH.C <lU:^VR TcTTA^V

-g.-'y Tr A

NAME OF CORPORATION7ojA2-V

BUSINESS LOCATION fA l^Jrr jFfr CJl O' .o

HAS APPLICANT EVER HAD AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE BEFORE y^3
IF SO, WHERE PA7;a-r^^e .UNDER WHAT NAME r I CJ=- TtorTl A^

HAS APPLICANT EVER BEEN SO. WHERE

WHEN .WHAT WAS CHARGE ^

DISPOSITION —

LIST THREE REFERENCES;

NAME

IP-. C-Umik^
iEl

'■-J.'/

ADDRESS

t-Ai fc-lYoTr-

PHONE NUMBER





Revised 09/2013

CITY OF FAIRHOPE
P.O. DRAWER 429

FAIRHOPE, AL 36533
251/928-2136 FE812 IOahSM?

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPPLICATIQN

PLEASE PRfNT

We hereby apply for a license to sell Aicohofic Beverages in the City of Fairhope or its Police Jurisdiction.
We agree to abide by all applicable Ordin^cesofthe City, or any amendments to same, and to promptly
furnish all reports required by the City.

APPLICANT'S NAME

DATE OF BIRTH

SSN#

PLACE OF BIRTH Ctiaaap

MAILING ADDRESS H 3Qo

HOME# WORK# (9^0 2'L^Q

CEIL# . ' FAX# (<^o\)

RESIDENCE ADDRESS .T/f 3g / p"?

NO.YEARS AT PRESENT ADDRESS t NO.YEARS AT PREVIOUS ADDRESS i O

PREVIOUS ADDRESS ]\9£>'? /Uy/brd Bcntf JX. -7"7HZ.9'

NAME AND

NAME OF CORPORATION . Ut,

BUSINESS LOCATION M'3oo //gt^ 9A ^ iAj

HAS APPLICANT EVER HAD AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE BEFORE AJo

IF SO. WHERE

HAS APPLICANT EVER BEEN

UNDER WHAT NAME

SO. WHERE

WHAT WAS CHARGE

DISPOSITION

LIST THREE REFERENCES:

AO-Id

lim

ADDRESS

TA/

PHONE NUMBER

pjir

CcU'Wv.'lU.TA/ "^^107

c^tCe^vnjc.rA/ -JPoiy





Revised 09/2013

CITY OF FAIRHOPE

P.O. DRAWER 429

FAIRHOPE, AL 36533
251/928-2136

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPPLieXTTCnV

PLEASE PRINT

We hereby apply for 3 license to self Acoholic Beverages In the City of Fairhope or its Police Jurisdiction.
We agree to abide by all applicable Ordinances of the City, or any amendments to same, and to promptly
furnish all reports required by the City.

APPLICANT'S NAME SSN# - .

DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BIRTH

MAILING ADDRESS.

HOME#

' 0- Box z;R>'

_WORK #

FAX#

n(2.

2^/-9^8-7aS8

CELL #_ _1^AX # ^
■  ̂ 7\. \

RESIDENCE ADDRESS

NO.YEARS AT PRESENT ADDRESS NO.YEARS AT PREVIOUS ADDRESS

PREVIOUS ADDRESS - —

NAME AND ADDRESS OF Rl IRINPRS ~Di CT |4aUC. 6L6
■7/'nl AL 3 feS

NAME OF r.ORPnRATIQN t ̂  ^ ̂  /JAuC. ^ LLC^.
BUSINESS innATION 7Cq f AJiO ^ Avi? t •h b 15

HAS APPLICANT EVER HAD AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE BEFORE^Jy
IF SO, WHERE UNDER WHAT NAME
HAS APPLICANT EVER BEEN SO. WHERE

WHEN

DISPOSITION

WHAT WAS CHARGE.

LIST THREE REFERENCES:

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER

J/n
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